CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS
Building Department

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 20, 2022
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Gene Tutag, Building Official

SUBJECT:  Scheduling of a Public Hearing Amending the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map

We are requesting the City of Grosse Pointe Woods Planning Commission schedule a public
hearing for Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. local time. Located in the Council-Court
Room of the Robert E. Novitke Municipal Center, 20025 Mack Plaza, Grosse Pointe Woods,
Michigan 48236.

This public hearing is to consider public comment regarding the repealer and replacement of the
City of Grosse Pointe Woods, Wayne County, Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map in its entirety.
The proposed text amendment reorganizes the Zoning Ordinance, which enhances customer
service and improves the accessibility and visual presentation of the Zoning Ordinance through
digitalization, reformatting the code into user friendly, understandable format with color graphics,

links to key information and searchable words and terms.



